ACK

State of Florida U JULRAL

@ FIE COPY

DIVISION OF WATER &
WASTEWATER
CHARLES HILIL
DIRLCTOR

(904) 488-B4K2

Public Serbice Commission

Commissioners: .

SUSAN F. CLARK. CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

JULIA L. JOHNSON

DIANE K. KIESLING

JOE GARCIA

November 22, 1996

Mr. Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esquire
Gatlin, Woods, & Carlson

The Mahan Station

1709-D Mahan Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Re: Docket No. 961342-SU; Application for Amendment of Certificate
No. 103-5 and a New Class of Service (Wastewater-only
service) by Poinciana Utilities, Inc. in Polk County, Florida.

Dear Mr. Schiefelbein:

After reviewing the application in the above referenced
docket, the staff has identified the following deficiency as well
as additional information that 1is needed ¢to process the
application.

1. As required by Section 367.045(2) f»), Florida Statutes
(F.S.), and Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.]},
the utility must provide notice of the application and provide
affidavits that the notice was given. The notice must be published
in a newspaper. The application stated that the affidavits of
noticing would be a late filed exhibit. Please file the affidavits
when the noticing is complete.

2. As regquired by Rule 25-310.036(3) (h), Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), if the method of effluent disposal
- does not include reuse, provide a statement that describes with
particularity the reasons for not using reuse. The application
stated that the utility was upgrading the wastewater Creatment
- plant and increasing the rapid infiltration basins; however, there

was no explanation why the utility is not disposing the effluent by
reuse such as spray irrigation. Please explain.

Please file an origirnal and twelve copies of the requested
information no later than December 20, 1996 with the Director,
Division of Records and Reporting, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850.
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Letter to Mr. Schiefelbein
November 22, 1996

1f you have any questions please call.
Sincerely,

Richard Redemann, P.E.

C:\WP\961342A.RFR

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Golden)
Division of Legal Services (Johnson)
Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

Division of Records and Reporting (Security File)






